MURILO CAMPANER

Senior Full Stack Software Engineer

DETAILS

ADDRESS Brazil

EMAIL contato@campaner.dev

DATE OF BIRTH 1992-05-26

NATIONALITY Brazilian

LINKS

<u>Website</u>

<u>Linkedin</u>

<u>Github</u>

SKILLS

Javascript / Typescript

React.js / React Native

Node.js (Nest, Express, Adonis)

PHP - Laravel / Zend

Git

Agile / Scrum

PROFILE

Software engineer by profession and passion, 29 years old, Brazilian, graduated as a **Bachelor in Information Systems**, married to a wonderful wife and father of two princesses, Lara and Margot (our four-legged daughter)

I program since I was 16 years old (**professionally**). At 21, I founded a software development company. There, I had the opportunity to work on **projects from many areas** and lead an excellent team of developers, serving from **small businesses** to some **multinational giants** like <u>Philips</u>, <u>Klabin</u>, and <u>Rosicrucian Order</u>.

During this period, I have always participated in all projects, programming with the team and helping with technical issues.

After my daughter's birth, I decided that I wanted to get back to programming full-time, staying closer to my family. So, I left my company and accepted the proposal to take over the position of **Senior Software Engineer** at <u>Luxury Presence</u>, a North American real estate company, where I currently work.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Sr Software Engineer, Luxury Presence

Santa Monica (Remote)

Jun 2021 — Present

In Luxury presence, I work on the data team, carrying out integrations with different real estate data providers. We use an **ETL architecture** (Extract, Transform, and Load) developed in **Node.js** and **GraphQL**.

I also work developing features requested by customers in the CMS of the company, using **Typescript** with **React.js**, **Node.js** and **GraphQL**, besides having performed some refactors of whole systems and more significant functionalities that had legacy code.

The entire architecture is micro-service based (40+), and the vast majority uses **JavaScript/Typescript** or **Python** as a programming language.

Sr Software Engineer, SEA Machines

Boston (Remote)

Mar 2021 — Jun 2021

Docker

Amazon AWS

SQL - Mysql, Postgres

MongoDB

Objective-C / Swift

LANGUAGES

Portuguese

English

I worked only four months at SEA Machines, but it was enough to develop its autonomous boat management system.

The project's objective was to allow customers to monitor their autonomous boats in real-time (location, speed, route, etc ...), provide the updated drivers of the boat's hardware, and manage the ships on the administrative side.

For the project development, I used **React.js (Next)** with **Redux** on Front End and **Node.js (Express)** on the back end. We created the infrastructure in **Amazon (EKS)** with **Docker** images. For real-time data integration, we used **Apache Kafka**.

Founder and Tech Lead, Inovad®

Curitiba (Brazil)

Mar 2014 — Mar 2021

During the 7 years of Inovad, I had the opportunity to work on more than 60 projects, some large companies like Philips, Klabin, Rosicrucian order, and have helped in the conception and development of 2 Brazilian startups that have recently received investments.

I have always participated in all projects, programming with the team, helping with technical issues, and doing commercial and administrative tasks.

These are some of the companies in which I participated in the development of projects:

- Philips Front end Engineer / Project Manager
- **<u>Rosicrucian Order</u>** Full-stack Engineer / Scrum Master
- Klabin Full-stack Engineer / Scrum master
- Medprev Full-stack Engineer
- Monest Full-stack Engineer / Head of Technology
- Youchoose Full-stack Engineer / Head of Technology
- Hero99 Project Manager

Software Developer, Abril Group

Curitiba (Brazil)

Feb 2013 — Mar 2014

During my period in Group April, I worked by developing the distance learning system from one of the company's companies (Wiseup -YouMove Teens) and working on corrections or new functionalities of the internal ERP used throughout the network franchise.

The mainly used technologies that I've been working on at that time were **PHP (Zend Framework and Laravel)**, **Vanilla Javascript**, and **AWS**.

Software Developer, Rosicrucian Order

Curitiba (Brazil)

May 2009 — Feb 2013

The Rosicrucian Order was where I began my career as a programmer, and after a few years, when I founded my company, they were our first client. I kept providing service for them until I decided to leave Inovad.

In the four years that I worked as an employee, I helped create many internal systems and processes. The main projects that I should mention are the internal API available to all RC units globally and the system of affiliated members (currently more than 180k users).

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Information Systems, Pontificia Universidade Católica do Paraná

Jan 2012 — Dec 2016

iOS Development, Apple Academy Jan 2013 — Dec 2013

React + Redux, Udemy Jan 2016 — May 2016

Node.js & GraphQL Development, Udemy Jun 2018 — Nov 2022

Agile Management, Udemy Jan 2018 — Mar 2018

REFERENCES

References available upon request